
STATE OF CALIFORNIA EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Governor 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
505 VAN NfcSS AVENUE 
SAN FRANCISCO. CA 94102'3298 

July 20,2011 File No.: R.ll-05-005 

Ms. Aimee Smith 
San Diego Gas & Electric Company ' 
101 Ash Street, HQ-12 ' 
San Diego, CA 92101 

Re: Request for Extension of Time to Comply with Decision 11-04-030 

Dear Ms. Smith: 

This is in response to your July 18, 2011 electronic mail request for extension. You 
request an extension, on behalf of San Diego Gas & Electric Company (SDG&F), of time 
to comply with Decision (D.) 11-04-030. Your request is pursuant to Rule 16.6 of the 
Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (Rules). 

D.11-04-030 requires SDG&E to notify the Commission when bidding under its 2011 
Renewables Portfolio Standard Request for Offers (2011 RPS RFO) is closed. (Ordering 
Paragraph 3; Appendix B.) The notification was due on July 11, 2011. You report, 
however, that bids for SDG&E's 2011 RPS RFO were due on July 11,2011. You state 
that SDG&E is stiil in the process of verifying bid data and determining, in consultation 
with your Independent Evaluator, that all bids are complete and that the solicitation did 
in fact close on July 11. You request permission to submit the required notification 
regarding bid closure by Friday, July 22, explaining that this will give you the 
opportunity to provide an accurate closing date. 

There is no known opposition to your request. Your request is reasonable and is 
granted. SDG&E must promptly inform all parties of the extension, and must state in 
the opening paragraph of the notification that the Executive Director authorized the 
extension. (Rule 16.6.) 

Sincerely, 

/ 

Paul Clanon 
Executive Director 

cc: Julie Fitch, Director, Energy Division 
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